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STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS; . OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN A PN ANNCOLE
LISA POLAK EDGAR / COMMISSION CLERK

RONALD A. BRISE
EDUARDOE. BALBIS

(850)413-6770

JULIE . BROWN
Jublic Sertice Commission
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
May 13, 2011 Aﬁmmlstraﬁve___l"aﬂies_cgnsumer
UMENTNO. p 52 )2-o7
DISTRIBUTION:
Valerie L. Lord, Esquire Certified Mail
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP Certified No. 7009 3410 0002 4112 5184

2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, FL. 32779

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 060285-SU
Dear Ms. Lord:

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document No. 04174-07 be returned to
the source. The document is enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely, /
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC: cec
Enclosure

cc: Troy Rendell, Division of Economic Regulation
Martha Brown, Office of the General Counsel

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER o 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD & TALLAHASSEE, F1.32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http:/www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.siate.flus
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CLK Official Filing****12/7/2007 11:53 AM wwEEE

Matilda Sanders Psc-01-0736-Co- 91)

From: Theresa Waish
Sent: Friday, December 07, 2007 11:53 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Martha Brown
Subject: Crder / Notice Submitted *

CLK - 7R SHONDENCE
Date and Time: 12/7/2007 11:52:00 AM MPSC dministrative [} Parties [ ] Consumer
Docket Number: 060285 MUMENT NO O 3 \6'0‘
Filename / Path: 060285consummatingorder.mcb.doc -

DISTRIBUTION:

g 3/

Please issue the Consummating Order in 060285 today.




Marguerite Lockard PSC-0 .08 5 - PAA - L
From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2007 1:31 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Martha Brown

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted .

Date and Time: 10/29/2007 1:29:00 PM OA S Qre onj, nre

Docket Number: 060285-SU -

Filename / Path: s:\psc\CLK\WP\GCORDERS\060285-0r-10-09-07.mcb.doc

Please issue the order in the above-referenced case.

ngsc, .C.LK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative [7] parties [ Consumer

DOCUMENT No. 0533 2

DISTRIBUTION:

-0
e ———




h d’?/fi/[
MEMORANDUM 0)007 D
2l -
October 29, 2007 . k4 £y /
)
L
TO: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
FROM: OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL (BROWN) ‘\\CS
RE; DOCKET NO. 060285-SU - APPLICATION FOR INCREASE IN
WASTEWATER RATES IN CHARLOTTE COUNTY BY UTILITIES, INC.
OF SANDALHAVEN,

Attached is an Order Approving Rate Increase, with attachments, to be issued in the
above-referenced docket.

DATE ORDER ELECTRONICALLY TRANSFERRED TO CLK [0 / 21 !{ 0 ?’

MCB/tfw
Attachment
[:\2006\060285\060285-0r-10-09-07.mcb.clk.mem.doc




STATE OF FLORIDA

“ o OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL
/ MiCHAEL G. COOKE
GENERAL COUNSEL

(850) 413-6199

COMMISSIONERS:

Lisa PoLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN
MATTHEW M. CARTER II
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN
NANCY ARGENZIANC

NATHAN A. SKOP N _
- - - - ot ny
JHublic Seroice Qommizggion 2 7
September 27, 2007 25 N Z
/ L e =
FPAC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE =L o2
Mr. Leroy Furman Administrative [_] Parties [_] Consumer S
Fiddler's Green Condo Association I | DOCUMENT NC.H5 318~ 01 =
Englewood, FL 34224 AIFZBBO0 0001 1757 4501

Re: Docket No. 060285-SU - Application for increase in wastewater rates in Charlotte County
by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven.

Dear Mr. Furman:

Enclosed is a copy of the Staff Recommendation filed in this matter on September 27,
2007. The Commission is expected to consider this Recommendation at its October 9, 2007,
Agenda Conference which will be held in Room 148, Betty Easley Conference Center, in
Tallahassee beginning at 9:30 am.

If you wish to attend, please arrive promptly at the beginning of the Agenda Conference,
as we cannot state the exact time at which this item will be heard. You are welcome to come to
this Agenda Conference and observe and/or participate in the discussion of this item. If you
have any questions, please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6187.

Sincerely,
Martha Carter Brown
Senior Attomey
MCB/th
Enclosure
cc: Office of Commission Clerk (w/o attachments)

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLABASSEE, F1. 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http:/fwww.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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Application for a Rate Increase in Charlotte County by

2 X

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven - X N
DOCKET NO. 060285 - SU C}:Ci Z: 5;_‘_’)

m= © T

m.m = :",*

Susan Eldridge :’:g =+ -

9032 Kestral Circle =z 2@
Englewood, FL 34224 2 &

May 24,2007

According to FPSC SPECIAL REPORT, dated May, 2007, Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven has
“requested a permanent revenue increase of 304.30% for its wastewater system”, raising the

average residential bill from about $20 to over $70. With the proposed rates, my most recent '
bill ($35.33) would have been $1181

e

On your website, in a PSC memorandum dated March 1, 2007, in the "Case Background" ’

) 53 P
section called "Staff Analysis”, it states "that the proposed charges will not affact current k= b
customers..."

So which is it? This is certainly confusing! We have definitely not been adequately informed
about this issue. Most of the current customers of Sandalhaven are 55+ and on fixed incomes,
We should not be required to pay for the cost of extending sewer services, necessary only Cmp
because the utifity agreed to previde service to new condo developments which it could not
provide without an expensive expansion, Isn't that what impact fees are for?

Please do not allow Sandalhaven Utilities to have the highest sewer rates in SW Florida, ECR [
(See: "Jan. 2006 Rate Survey", Immokalee Water & Survey District -- http://www.iw- ’

sd.com/id19.html ) Currently, according to that survey, Sandalhaven rates are approximately GCL ‘
the same as Lee County,

This sewer expansion will not benefit the current customers in any way, Is it realistic or fair RCA
to expect us to pay triple our current sewer charges for -- nothing?!

SCR
Sincerely,
R SEC

Susan Eldridga

RECEIVED
MAY 24 2007

Florida Public Setvice Commission
Division of RCA



Angie Calhoun

From: NET SatisFAXtion [postmaster]
To: Consumer Contact

Subject: 941 698 0999, 1 page(s)
Attachments: FAX.TIF

You have received a new fax. This fax was received by NET SatisFAXtion. The fax is attached to the message. Open
the attachment to view your fax.

Received Fax Details
Received On: =Y
Number of Pages: 1
From (CSID): 9
From (ANI):
Sent to DID:

Duration of Fax: (0:00:26
Transfer Speed: 26400

Received Status: Success
Number of Errors: 0
Port Received On: RockForceOCTO+ Port 6

KB)

RECEIVED
MAY 2 4 2007

Fiorida Pubiic Service Commission
' Division of RCA
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5/10/2007 10:17 AM* ¥tk 10:17 AMFHFFRdre® Timolyn Henry******]
Timolyn Henry

From: Ruth McHargue

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2007 10:16 AM

To: Timolyn Henry

Cc: Matilda Sanders

Subject: FW: Rate Increase

————— Original Message-----

From: Consumer Contact

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2007 9:28 AM
To: Ruth McHargue

Subject: FW: Rate Increase

To CLK Docket 060285

————— Original Message-----

From: Sue Ann Muscarella [mailto:muscarella2@peoplepc.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2007 8:54 AM

To: Consumer Contact

Subject: Rate Increase

UTILITIES, INC. OF SANDALHAVEN
DEAR SIR,

This new rate increase is not fair to senior citizens,
income. There would be a hardship put on the budget to pay this.

who live on a fixed

If you weould stop allowing new Condos and Homes being built the need for all

theses new cost would stop.

Please take this in to consideration before you vote.

I KNOW I WILL.

SuelAnn Muscarella
9039 Kestral Cir
Englewood FL 34224

PeoplePC Online
A better way to Internet
http://www.peoplepc.com

CMP
COM

CTR
ECR _|
act |
QB

RCA

SCR ____
SGA ____
SEC
OTH




Stat _ lorida . .
' ) JPublic Serfrice Qommizsion

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: May 8, 2007
TO: Office of Commission Clerk B—%‘\

FROM: Bart Fletcher, Professional Accountant Specialist, Division of Economic Regulation

RE: Docket No.@ Application for increase in wastewater rates in Charlotte
County by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven

Enclosed is a cassette tape of the May 2, 2007, customer meeting held in Englewood in
connection with the above-referenced docket. Please place this tape in the docket file. In
addition, staff requests that this tape be duplicated for staff’s future use.
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Statf rida ‘ .
= Hublic Serpice Qommizgion .

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER © 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD o ,

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 /%f;—
-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M- o2
R e, "Qf 1,
Llon. A
'y <<\ R;C -
DATE: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk //f,éw’( o
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Martha C. Brown, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel W\L%

RE: Docket Number 060285-SU - Application for increase in wastewater rates in
Charlotte County by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven.

Please add the below-mentioned customer on the interested persons’ list and designate his name
with an “R”:

Leroy Furman

Fiddler's Green Condo Association II

6800 Placida Road -- Clubhouse

Englewood, Fl. 34224

Phone No. 941-697-9359

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you.

MCB

o



OLOIABS-SV
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
\ Administrative___Partles__Consumer
DOCUMENT NO.OS 318-0")

DISTRIBUTION:

—

UTILITIES INC. OF SANDALHAVEN
RATE CASE SUPPLEMENT 2006
TEST YEAR ENDED 12/31/06
DOCKET NO. 060285-SU

AUDIT CONTROL 07-052-4-1

Ru-slen 4 o}

v 03439 ¢H]

Triska Marchasd
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Page 1 of 1

Marguerite Lockard

From: Denise Vandiver

Sent:  Tuesday, May 01, 2007 10:11 AM
To: 'MERCHANT .TRICIA'

Cc:  Marguerite Lockard =
Subject RE: E-filing (Dkt No. 060285 SU)

We i cadd this to our copying of the other ’fhree bmders 1l*honks

From, MERCHANT TRICIA [mailto:MERCHANT. TRICIA@Ieg state fl us]

Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2007 9:40 AM e

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us . = ' -
Cc: Denise Vandiver; Dan Hoppe, CHRIST ENSEN PAT!Y mfrledman@rsbattorneys com; Ken Hoffman :
Subject. E-fi img (Dkt. No. 060285- -SU)

Electronlc-Flllng

a. Person respen51ble for this electronlc f ;

Patr1c1a W. Merchant

Office of Public Counsel

c/oThe Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

{850) 488-9330

merchant tr1c1a@1eg state.fl.us

b Dbcket NO 060285—SU

In re: Appllcatlon for lncrease 1n wastewater rates 1n Charlotte County by Utllltles, ihe. of
Sandalhaven - -

L Document belng filed on behalf of Offlce of Publlc Counsel

o Thera are a total of 2 pages

e. The document attached for electronic flllng is Offlce of Public Counsel’'s Request for copy
of confidential Document No. 03437-07, filed 04/23/2007, RCA/Vandiver - (CONFIDENTIAL) Workmg papers
Vol 4 of 4 for Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven, audit (Audlt Control No. 06-135-2-1).

(See_attached file: Request for Confldentlal Audlt WPs UI,Sandalhaven.doc)

Thank you for your attention and'Cooperation“to this request.

Tricia Merchant

Office of Public Counsel
Telephone: (850) 487-8245
Fax: (850) 488-4491

5/2/2007



Page 1 of 1

ORIGINAEL—

) Matilda Sanders

From: MERCHANT.TRICIA [MERCHANT.TRICIA@!eg.state.fl.us]

Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2007 9:40 AM

To: Filings@psc.state flus

Ce: Denise Vandiver; Dan Hoppe; CHRISTENSEN.PATTY; mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com; Ken Hoffman
Subject: E-filing {Dkt. No. 060285-SU)

Attachments: Request for Confidential Audit WPs Ul Sandalhaven.doc

Electronic Filing

a. Person resgponsible for this electronic filing:
Patricia W. Merchant

Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

(850) 488-9330

merchant .triciasleg.state.fl.us

b. Docket No. 060285-8U

In re: Application for increase in wastewater rates in Charlotte County by Utilities, Inc. of
Sandalhaven.

c. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsgel
d. There are a total of 2 pages.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Office of Public Counsel’s Request for copy
of confidential Document No. 03437-07, filed 04/23/2007, RCA/Vandiver - (CONFIDENTIAL) Working papers
Vol 4 of 4 for Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven, audit {Audit Control No. 06-135-2-1).

(See attached file: Request for Confidential Audit WPs UI Sandalhaven.doc)

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request.

. CMP _____
Tricia Merchant
Office of Public Counsel COM
Telephone: (850) 487-8245
Fax: {850) 488-4491 CTR ____
ECR
GCL
OPC
RCA
SCR __
SGA
SEC DOCUMENT NUMBER -DATE
otH _K.I%
- 03673 May-1 5
AL 3673015 @
5/1/2007

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK®
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"
. TOM' LEE AiLLanN G, BENSE
President Speaker

STATEOFFLORIDA  ~ i GINAL

OFFICE OF PUBLIC COUNSEL

C/0 THE FLORIDA LEGISLATURE
11} WEST MADISON ST,
ROOM 812
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-1400
PHONE: B50-483-9330
FaX: 850-488-4491

Charles J. Beck Patricia W. Merchant, C.P.A.
Interim Public Counsel Senior Legislative Analyst
merchant.tricia@leg.state.fl.us

May 1, 2007

Ann Cole, Director

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket 060285-SU - Application for increase in Wastewater rates in Charlotte County by
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven.

Dear Ms. Cole:

By this letter, I am requesting copies of the following confidential document filed in the above-
referenced docket. By this request, OPC agrees to treat this information as confidential, and thus
exempt from Section 119.70(1), Florida Statutes. We will also comply with Rule 25-22.006,
Florida Administrative Code, which addresses the treatment of confidential information.

The following document is requested:

Document No. 03437-07, filed 04/23/2007, RCA/Vandiver - (CONFIDENTIAL) Working
papers Vol 4 of 4 for Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven, audit (Audit Control No. 06-135-2-1). (Iam
describing this document based on my understanding of what the document contains as,
according to Denise Vandiver, the website has an incorrect description.)

Thank you in advance and please contact me by phone or e-mail when the copies are
available for pick-up or if any further information is requested.

Respectfully submitted,

s/ Patricia W. Merchant
Patricia W. Merchant
Senior Legislative Analyst

DOCUMENT NUMBER-DATE
03673 MAY-I 3 @

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK
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Letter to Ann Cole
May 1, 2007
Page 2

-

Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature
111 West Madison Street
Room 812

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400
(850) 487-8245
merchant.tricia@leg.state.fl.us

c: Division of Regulatory Compliance & Consumer Assistance (Hoppe, Vandiver)
Office of Public Counsel (Christensen)
Martin S. Friedman, Rose Law Firm (Longwood)
Kenneth Hoffman, Rutledge Law Firm



SINCERLEY,

JOSEPH PLUMMER

o ORIGINA®

Dl 285 L
=
JOSEPH PLUMMER o )
3301 DOVE LANE —3 ‘:—:
ENGLEWQOOD |, FL. % ::1
= o
o2
-
- =
w P
o

April 11, 2007

BEING A CONCERNED RESIDENT IN THE SANDLEHAVEN UTILITIES DISTRICT. | WOULD LIKE
TO COMENT ON THE PROPOSED INCREASES IN RATES. IT STATES THE GENERAL REASON
FOR AN INCREASE IS BECAUSE OF INADEQUATE EARNINGS. A RAISE IN RESIDENTAL
RATES FROM $13.13 TO $49.43 A MONTH IS A 376% INCREASE. | SUPPOSE THAT
INCREASE A MONTH WOULD IMPROVE THEIR EARNINGS. ALSO A RAISE FROM $3.70 TO

11.50 PER 1000 GALLONS IS A 310% INCREASE. | WISH MY RETIREMENT WOULD
INCREASE AT THAT RATE! | BELIEVE THAT THEIR EARNINGS ARE ADEQUATE, AND THIS
HUGE INCREASE IS TO INCREASE CAPACITY , BY BUYING CAPACITY FROM ENGLEWOOD
WATER DISTRICT, BECAUSE OF THE NEARLY 2900 CONDdS PERMITTED SOUTH OF
ROTUNDA BLVD. ON PLACIDA RD. THE CAPACITY THEY HAVE IS SUFFICIENT FOR THE
HOMES THEY NOW SERVICE. | BELIEVE IF THEY NEED THE EXTRA CAPACITY FOR THE NEW
CONDOS THAT THE NEW CONDO DEVELOPERS SHOULD PAY FOR THAT CAPACITY. THE

EXISTING HOMES ALREADY PAID FOR THEIR SEWAGE INFRASTUCTURE. IT'S FAIR FOR THE

NEW PEOPLE TO PAY FOR THEIRS !!

g

r
SEN

6E:6 WY L1 YdY L0

,"\[v
'

)M

EEERM
S

ISSHAWO

rgir



CCA Official Filing****4/16/2007, 11:58 AM bl 1

Matilda Sanders PHC-07 -0327 - e - SU
From: Pauline Evans

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2007 11:58 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 4/16/2007 11:56:00 AM

Docket Number: 060285-SU

Filename / Path: 060285.0r.3.13.07.mcb.doc

ORDER GRANTING TEMPORARY SERVICE AVAILABILITY CHARGES

Please discard the e-mail sent earlier for this docket and replace with this e-mail. Thank you. Pauline

Pauline Evans

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Bivd

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
850-413-6195

pevans@psc.state.fl.us
4o el
Chcor [oh ke Govnl

mailto:a@psc.state.fl.us
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. »

Kimberley Pena | 0D 2ES

From: BECK.CHARLES [BECK.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2007 8:37 AM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: FW: Substitution of Counsel

I would like to request that you substitute Charles J. Beck, Interim Public Counsel, for Harold McLean in any
docket where Harold's name appears. Harold retired from the state on March 8.

Thanks. Please call me at 487-8240 if you have any questions.

Chariie Beck

From: Kimberley Pena [mailto:KPena@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2007 11:23 AM

To: BECK.CHARLES

Subject: RE: Substitution of Counsel

Mr. Beck, below is the list of active dockets in which OPC is a Party of Record or Interested person. 1 have included the
1ames in the attention line for your convenience. If you would like to make changes to the attention line, please forward
your request(s) to Clerk(@psc.state.fl.us or you may fax it to 413-7118. Please let me know if [ can be of any further

1elp.

)10492 Stephen C. Burgess

110503 Stephen Burgess/Charles Beck
341272 ~Harold McLean/Patricia Christensen
41441 vHarold McLean/Rick Mann

)50374 vH. McLean/C. Beck/P. Christensen
50958 vHarold McLean/Patricia Christensen
160038 +McLean/Beck/McGlothlin/Christensen
160122 » Harold McLean/Stephen C. Reilly
160162 ~Harold McLean

160198 <Harold McLean

60253 #Harold McLean/Stephen Reilly

60256 vHarold McLean/Stephen C. Reilly » \0/\
60257  +Harold McLean/Stephen C. Reilly e //” \,0\9 §
60258 vHarold McLean/Stephen C. Reilly T\ \}}\
60260  Harold McLean/Stephen Reilly 0 W

60261 vHarold McLean/Stephen Reilly
60262 “Harold McLean/Stephen Reilly
60285 vHarold McLean/Stephen Reilly
50300 “Harold McLean/Charles J. Beck
50368 Stephen C. Reilly

50598 /Harold McLean

50606 +vHarold McLean

50638 vHarold McLean

50644 “Harold McLean/Charles J. Beck
0650 “Harold McLean/Patricia Christensen
0658 P. Christensen/C. Beck/J. McGlothlin
0677 v Harold McLean

0700 “Harold McLean

5/2007



060774
060811
070001
070002
070003
070007
070052
070098
070183

Kim Pefia

*Harold McLean '

vHarold McLean/Patricia Christensen
C.Beck/P. Christensen/J McGlothlin
C.Beck/P. Christensen/J McGlothlin

vHarold McLean/Patricia Christensen
C.Beck/P. Christensen/J McGlothlin

“H.McLean/P. Christensen/J.McGlothlin

Charles Beck
Stephen C. Reilly

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk

Officeof the Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
[allahassee, FL 32399-0850

850) 413-6770

Page 2 of 2

‘rom: BECK.CHARLES [mailto:BECK.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us]

sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2007 10:25 AM
‘0: Kimberiey Pena
wubject: Substitution of Counsel

{im, would you please send me a list of all pending dockets in which the Office of Public Counsel has

1itervened?

‘hanks.

‘harlie Beck

harles J. Beck

terim Public Counsel

ffice of Public Counsel
1 West Madison Street, #812
illahassee, Fl. 32399-1400

! 850-487-8240
IX: 850-488-4491
nail: beck.charles@leg.state.fl.us

5/2007



State of Florida . ‘
n Jublic Serfice Qommission

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: April 3, 2007
TO: Ann cole, Commission Clerk
FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Hearing Reporter Services

RE: DOCKET NO. 060285-WS, AGENDA HELD 03/27/07.

RE: APPLICATION FOR INCREASE IN WASTEWATER RATES IN CHARLOTTE
COUNTY BY UTILITIES, INC. OF SANDALHAVEN.

DOCUMENT No.: 02843-07, 04/02/07

The transcript for the above proceedings has been completed and is
forwarded for placement in the docket file, including attachments.

Please note that Staff distribution of this transcript was made to:

LEGAL, ECR

Acknowledged BY:

JF/rim
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NAME OF COMPANY UTILITIES, INC. OF SANDALHAVEN

WASTEWATER TARIFF

SERVICE AVAILABILI

DESCRIPTION

Customer Conn Ch
5/8" x 3/4~ melered service.
1" meterad setvice .

112" meteredsevice ... 0o ncun.. e

2» metered SeVICe L ..., e RN
Ovear 2" metered service

Guaraniesd Revepue Charge
With Prepayment of Service Availability Charges

Resldentiat-per ERC/manth (180)GPD . .
All ethergpergallon/manth . ... ..... ..o oh..
Without Prepayment of Service Availability Charges
Resldential-per ERC/month (180 JGPD
All others-per gallor/menth . ............... e

------------------------
------------------------

------------

----------------

Inspectian Pee ... .. ... o i i et

Main Extension Charge
Residential-per ERC (__GPD)

All others-per gallon . . .
or

Resldential-per iot (__foot frontage)

All others-per front foot

Plan Reviaw Charge . ........ e e

Plant Capacity Chan
Rasidentisl-per ERC (180 GPD)
All others-per gallon

System Capacity Charge
- Rasjdentiakper ERC (180 GFD) .

Allotherspergallon .. ...... 0. it it

-------------------

----------------------------

-----------------

'Actual Cost is equal fo the total cost incurred for services rendered.

EFFECTIVE DATE - DECEMBER 3, 1899
TYPE QF FILING - TRANSFER
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DRIG!NAL SHEE‘I‘ NO. 25.0 ‘

FEES AND CHARGES

|

i

REFER TO SERVICE AVAILABILITY POLICY
- AMOUNT :

SHEET NOJRULE NO.

$Actual Cost | |
$Actual Cost |
$Actual Cost .
SActual Cost 1
SActual Cost

SN/A \1
SN/A }
$Applicable BF'-'G

SApplicable l BF

asr Month

Per Maonth

SActual Cast *

$NIA )
$NiA

IN/A ) ﬂ
SN/A

$Actual Cost ™

1,250.00
$\ 6.58

SNiA
SNA

|
nce N Schumaeher
I1ESUING OFFICER
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RIGINAL

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Application of

UTILITIES, INC. OF SANDALHAVEN

for an increase in wastewater rates

in Charlotte County, Florida DOCKET NO. 060285-SU

AMENDED APPLICATION FOR INCREASE IN RATES
Applicant, UTILITIES, INC. OF SANDALHAVEN (the Utility), by and through its

undersigned attorneys and pursuant to Section 367.081 and 367.082, Florida Statutes, and

Chapter 25-30, Florida Administrative Code, files this Amended Application for an increase
in its wastewater rates in Charlotte County, Florida, to (1) file the attached revised MFRs,

and (2) include a request for a change in its existing service availability fees and charges.

Preliminarv Matters

1. The following information is provided pursuant to Rule 25.30.565, Florida
Administrative Code:

(a)  Asrequired by Rule 25-30.4345, notice of the proposed amendment will be
given by U.S. Mail to each person who hés requested service in writing or who has been
provided a written estimate for service within the last 12 months. A copy of such notice is
attached to this Amended Application as Exhibit “A”. An Affidavit of Mailing will be 1ate‘

filed as Exhibit “B”.

DROLETNT N MPETR-DATE
Page 2 of 9 Pages | 1806 DECZB g
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Calculation of SAC Charge

Company: Utilities Inc. of Sandafhaven
Docket No.: 060258-SU

HistoricTest Year End: December 31, 2005
ProjectedTest Year End: December 31, 2007
Interim [ ] or Finat [x]

Histaric [x} or Projected [X]

Florida Public Service Commission

Schedufe: SAC 1
Page 1 of 2
Prepares: Seidman, F.

New: 12/06
Preparer: Seidman, F.

The Utility is converting from an owned, on-site WWTP system lo a purchased treatment system. The conversion is'}amicpated to be complete in 2007, at which time, the available
treatment capacity will be 300,000 gpd. The anticipated developments during 2006 and 2007 plus existing custome! will utilize all of this capacity. Although alt units of the anticipated
developments may not be occupied by the end of 2007, the SACs for all units will be paid upfront. Therefore, 2007 islalso the buildout year. The caiculations below (a) determine the
maximum CIAC necessary to reach a 75% net CIAC/net Plant ratio, and (2} the net CIAC/net Plant ratio at the requested SAC. The maximum SAC produces less than the guideline
“minimum" of CIAC = the percentage of plant represented by the collection system, as, with a purchased treatment system, that would result in a 100% ratio.
CALCULATION OF MAXIMUM SAC CALCULATION OF Net CIAC/Net PLANT RATIO AT REQUESTED SAC

CIAC RATIO : CIAC RATIO

BUILD QUT Additional @ BUILD OUT Additional @ PROP.
B - AMOUNTS SAC MAX SAC AMOUNTS SAC SAC
Plant in Service, excl. land, 2007 $ 6,582,924 Plant in Service, ex¢l. land, 2007 $ 6,582,924
Land, 2007 154,429 L and, 2007 154,429
Total Plant in Service, 2007 6,737,353 . Total Plant in Servige, 2007 6,737,353
Accumulated Depreciation, 2007 658,891 [Accumulated Depreciation, 2007 658,891
Net Plant $ 6,078,463 $ 6,078,463 Net Plant $ 6,078,463 $_ 6,078,463
Collection Plant $6,494,053 $ 6,494,053 Collection Plant 6,494,053 $ 6,494,053
l 1

Existing CIAC, 2005 $ 2293750[% 3451,342{$ 5745092 Existing CIAC, 2003 $ 2,293750($ 345134219 5745092
Accum. Amort, CIAC, 2005 829,268 829,268 Accum. Amort, CIAC, 2005 829,268 829,268
Addtl Amort through 2007 on ’ JAdd Tt Amort through 2007 on
Existing CIAC 143,589 143,589 Existing CIAC 143,589 143,589
Net Retired CIAC (213,359 (213,359) Net Retired CIAC {213,359) 213,359
Net CIAC $ 1,107,534 $ 4,558,876 INet CIAC $ 1,107,534 ] $ 4,558,876
Ratio: Net CIAC/Net Plant 18.22% 75.00% IRatio: Net CIAC/Nei Plant 18.22% 75.00%
Additional ERCs through Buildout 1,313 | Additional ERCs thrpugh Buildout 1313
Max SAC for 75% Ratio $ 262775 Requested SAC $ 262775
NOTE: The source for existing Plant and CIAC amounts and related accumulated depreciation and amortization is the MFR (Projected 2007 TY) af Schedules A6, A-10, A-11, A-12, A-13 & A-14




SANDALHAVEN FORCE MAIN EXTENSION TO ENGLEWOOD WATER DISTRICT
ESTIMATED PROJECT COST
ITEM NO. DESCRIPTION UNITS | QUANTITY UNIT COST TOTAL COST
1 Mobilization 1 s $145,000.00 $145,000.00
2 Bonds, Insurance, Indemnification 1 S $80,0000.00 $80,000.00
3 Survey and Stake Out 1 1S $20,000.00 $20,000.00
4 12" PVC Force Main (DR-18) 2,200 YF $79.48 $174,856.00
5 12" HDPE DR-11 Directional Bore 14,300 LiF $110.00 $1,573,000.00
6 12" HDPE MJ Adapters 50 A $400.00 $20,000.00
7 12' MJ Solid Sleeves 50 HA $600.00 $30,000.00
8 12" MJ Plug Valve 19 BA $3,300.00 $62,700.00
9 12°x2" Air Release Valve & Vault 7 HA $4,300.00 $30,100.00
10 12" MJ Fittings 2 TN $7,500.00 $15,000.00
Total $2,150,656.00
12 Lift Station
12.a Site Preparation 1 S $3,500.00 $3,500.00
g 12.b Wet Well (tremie/caisson installation) 1 22' Deep $6,360.00 $139,920.00
do Manhole (tremie/caisson installation) — to include Cape
1 12.¢c Haze 1 16’ Deep $4,687.00 $75,000.00
o 12.d Valves, Fittings, and Appurtenances 1 LS $35,000.00 $35,000.00
No) 12.e Automatic Transfer Switch 1 s $14,000.00 $14,000.00
;DU 121 Generator (with diesel fuel) 1 LS $79,000.00 $79,000.00
% 129 Pumps, Control Panels, & Hatches 1 LS $100,000.00 $100,000.00
s 12.h Electrical 1 IS $12,000.00 $12,000.00
B 12. Concrete Driveway & Pads 1 LS $10,000.00 $10,000.00
12, Landscaping, Sod, & Restoration 1 LS $5,000.00 $5,000.00
12.k Fencing 1 LS $6,500.00 $6,500.00
13 Pipeline Connections & Restoration 1 S $30,000.00 $30,000.00
14 Pressure Testing 18,000 LIF $1.50 $27,000.00
15 As Built Record Drawings 1 LS $10,000.00 $10,000.00
Total $546,920.00
16 Buck Creek Crossing
o Directional Bore Under Buck Creek 800 LF $300.00 $240,000.00
4
]ﬁ) Engineering Costs: $138,885.00
o
%/ﬁ‘, - Construction Total: $3,076,461.00
“Nots — 2s constiuction is not completed the Engineer is not responsible for deviation from these costs. These costg were prepared based on current information and do not constitute
SA 74 a firm price for the completion of this project.




ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 25.1

WASTEWATER TARIFF
UTILITIES, INC. OF SANDALHAVEN

SERVICE AVAILABILITY FEES AND CHARGES

FOR SERVICE TO CUSTOMERS WHO CONNECT TO THE UTILITY'S SYSTEM
AFTER DECEMBER 3, 2006

................................

Refer to Service Avallability Policy

Description Amount SheetNo./Rule No.
Customer Connection {Tap-in Charae)

58" X 314" metered SeMVICE . . ...t $Actual Cost'

1" MEtered SEMVICE « o v v v vt vt $Actual Cost’

1%" Metered SBIVICE . ..o v e e $Actual Cost!

2" metered service . ..., S $Actual Cost!

Over 2" metered SEMVICE . oo oo et $Actual Cost’

Guaranteed Revenue (Reserved Capacity) Charge
With Prepayment of Service Availability Charges:

Residential-per ERC/mentn (190GPD) .. ... . SN/A

All others-per gallon/month . ......... . ... SN/A

Without Prepayment of Service Availability Charges:

Residential-per ERC/month (190 GPD) ..................... EN/A

All others-per galion/month . ......... ... o i $N/A

inspection Fes ' $Actual Cost’

Main Extension Charqe

Residential-per ERC (180 GPD) . ... vt $

All others-pergalfon ... e $Actual Cost’
or ‘

Residentiat-per lot {__footfrontage) ........................ SN/A

All others-per front foot SN/A

Plan Review Charge $Actual Cost'

Plant Capagity Charge .

Residential-per ERC (190 GPD) . ...... ... . . $0 244

All others-pergallon .. ... ... e e $0

System Capacity Charge

Residential-per ERC (190 GPD) .. ... ... ... . i, $2,627.75

Allothers-pergallon .. . $13.83

'Actual Cost is equal to the total cost incurred for services rendered.

EFFECTIVE DATE - , 2007

TYPE OF FILING - Rate Casse

Lawrence N. Schumacher
[SSUING OFFICER
President

TITLE

Page 5 of 9 Pages
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March 10, 2006

Kenneth G. Oertel, Esquiré | V1A FACSIMILE
Oertel, Fernandez, Cole & Bryant, P.A. . '

301 South Bronough Street, Suire 500
Tallahassee, FL. 32301

RE;. Utilities, Inc, of Sandalhaven
Bulk Wastewater Agreement with Englewood Water District
Qur File No.: 30057.89 '

Dear Ken:

This lerter is in response to your recent correspondence regarding wastewater service
from Unilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven to the Placida HG Project. I will actempt to address your
concerns in the order in which they were raised.

The reason that the cost of the off-site facilitles to be constructed or paid for by the
Developer is not identified with any specificity is that the amount Is not yet known. In
response to your client's persistenit demands, we provided you with a Developer Agreement
although we would have preferred to wait to do so until the off-site facility costs had been
better ldentified. Obwiously, the off-site faciliries to be constructed or pald for by the

. Developer are subject to review by the Florida Public Service Commission as to their
reasonableness and compliance with general regulatory principles. Thar is the Developer’s
safeguard in spire of the lack of specificity in the Developer Agreement.

With regard to Sandalhaven having sufficlent capacity for your client’s development,
Sandalhaven and Englewood Water District have reached a verbal agreement for Englewood
Warter District to meat all of Sandalhaven’s wastewater needs. 'We are in the process of
preparing a written amendment to the exlsung Agreement which we expect to be
accomplishad in the near future, Since Sandalhaven was already moving forward with the
planning and design of the interconnect main, resizing that main will ceuse litde orno delay
In the interconnection,

Page 6 of 9 Pages
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e
Kenneth G, Oertel, Esquire

March 10, 2006
Page 2

I dispure any implication that what you term as Sandalhaven's “will serve” letrer has
resulted in any damages to your client, Ifyou will carefully re-read thatletter, you will note
that it is not & capacity reservation, and, as yet, no Developer Agreement has been sntered
inro by your client. Your clienr, like most developers, seeks to delay as long as possible the
execution of the Developer Agreement since the capacity fees are due and payable at that
time. Incidentally, guaranteed revenue charges are not applicable.

As I am sure you are aware, Sandalhaven is only authorized impaose those rates and
charges as approved by the Florida Public Service Commission. Thus, your dient is
protected against having to pay service availability charges to Sandalhaven and alsa to the
Englewaod Water District.

Sandalhaven expects to meet your client’s deadline for needing wastewater service by
the end of this year, bur cannot “guarantee” the availability of service at that ime because of
matters that may be beyond the control of Sandalhaven., Understanding Public Service
Commission regulation like you do, [ am sure you realize that private utilities are
discouraged from maintaining excess capacity, which regulamry policy occasionally leads to
short-term capacity deficiencies.

With the safeguards in place fo assure thar Sandalhaven’s chiarges to your client far
off-site facilities must be reasonable, and in accordance with PSC policies, there js no reason
for your client not to go forward with execuring the Developer Agreement that was provided
to him. If he demands more definitive costs for the off-site facilidies, then he will have to
wait undl the costs have been identified in detail. Please also have your dient forward a
check along with the execured Developer Agreement.-

Very tmly yours,

linls

MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN
For the Firm
MSF/mp

cc:  Ms, Lisa Crossett, Director of Operations
Mr. John Hoy, Regional Vice President for Operations
Mr. Patrick Flynn, Regional Director
Steve Menton, Esquire

Rose, Sundsrtrom & Bentley, LLP
we Q2770
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Sandalhaven’s Request for Interim
Increase in Service Availability Charges

Assume using figures from Sandalhaven’s Amended Application:
910  Existing Customers

1.313  Future Customers
2,223 Total Customers

$3,076,461  Projected Cost of Interconnection

Calculation:
010+2,223=41%

41% = Existing Customers’ Share of Costs of Interconnection
59% = Future Customers’ Share of Costs of Interconnection

$3,076,461 x .59 = $1,815,111
$1,815,111 + 1,313 = $1,382

$1,382 - 1,250 = $132 Interim Increase per Residential ERC

Increase to Placida = $132 x 422 units = $55,704

Page 8 of 9 Pages



Sandalhaven’s Request for Interim
Increase in Service Availability Charges
Assume using figures from Sandalhaven’s Amended Application:
910  Existing Customers
1,700  Future Customers
2,610  Total Number of Customers
$3,076,461  Projected Cost of Interconnection
Calculation:

910 + 2610 = 34.8%

35% = Existing Customers’ Share of Costs of Interconnection
65% = Future Customers’ Share of Costs of Interconnection

$3,076,461 x .65 = $1,999,699
$1,999,699 = 1700 = $1,176
$1,250 - 1,176 = ($74) Interim Refund per Residential ERC

Refund to Placida = $74 x 422 units = ($31,228).

Page 9 of 9 Pages
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Matilda Sanders ﬁg,o’/, o5 PCd.sY

From: Pauline Evans

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2007 2:11 PM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices 3
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 2/22/2007 2:10:00 PM

Docket Number: 060285-SU

Filename / Path: 0602850r.2.13.07.mch.doc

ORDER SUSPENDING PROPOSED RATE INCREASE

Pauline Evans

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
850-413-6195
pevans@psc.state.fl.us
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TMOTHY DEVLIN, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF ECONOMIC REGQ],HATION

(850) 413-6900 J7FEB 22 ARID: o3

COMMISSIONERS:

Lisa POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN

COMMISSION

RGH CLERK
JHublic Serfrice Qommizsion

February 21, 2007

Tringali Recreation Center
Attn: David Michener
3460 McCall Road South
Englewood, FL 34224

Re:  Docket No. 060285-SU, Application for a increase in wastewater rates by Utilities Inc. of
Sandalhaven in Charlotte County

Dear Mr. Michener:

This letter is to confirm our reservation of the Tringali Recreation Center for Wednesday, May
2, 2007 from 2:00 pm to 10:00 pm. We are planning to hold afternoon meetings from 2:00 pm to 4:00
pm, followed by a general customer meeting beginning at 6:00 pm. We may finish the general
customer meeting before 10:00 pm depending on the number of attendees and the number of
comments received. '

If you have any questions, please contact me at (850) 413-6934. Thank You.

/ r%Rendell

Public Utilities Supervisor

TR/bf
Enclosure

ce: Division of Economic Regulation (Bulecza-Banks, Fletcher, Massoudi)
Office of General Counsel Services (Brown)
Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (Docket No. 060285-SU)



CCA Official FiIing****ZI16/20810:10 AM i

-~
Matilda Sanders PSC-07— 0135 -~ b -3
From: Pauline Evans
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2007 10:10 AM 7*
To: CCA - Orders / Notices p
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 5 2
Date and Time: 2/16/2007 10:09:00 AM
Docket Number: 060285-SU
Filename / Path: 060285.0r.grant.intv.placida.mcb.doc

ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION

Pauline Evans

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
850-413-6195
pevans@psc.state.fl.us




’ . Page 1 of 1
Kay Flynn OLDRATS-SCl_
To: Raquel Tully

Cc: Dorothy Menasco
Subject: RE: DN 11837-06

Thanks. We'll note it correctly on the copy.

Kay

From: Raquel Tully

Sent: Friday, December 29, 2006 7:55 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: DN 11837-06

sorry it is $2250.00

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Friday, December 29, 2006 7:50 AM
To: Raquel Tully

Subject: FW: DN 11837-06

Good morning, Raquel. Can you let me know what correct amount is? I can go ahead and correct if needed
before Dorothy arrives at 8:45.

Thanks!

Kay

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, December 28, 2006 5:21 PM
To: Raquel Tully

Cc: Kimberley Pena; Kay Flynn

Subject: DN 11837-06

Hi Raquel,
I have a payment record for Ultilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven for filing fee for filing relating to amendment of service
availability charges in Docket 060285-SU. Their letter indicates they enclosed $2,250 and your note indicates $2,500

was deposited. Can you please confirm the correct amount for me. Thank you!

Dorothy

12/29/2006
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STATE OF FLORIDA

‘\\—‘,"‘\0

[

TIMOTHY CTOR
DIVISION OFE »6%2 LA%qld\l

(850)413-6900

COMMISSIONERS:
L1SA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN
J. TERRY DEASON

ISILIO ARRIAGA FEHSSIC
MATTHEW M. CARTER IT C L £ Ru s
KATRINA J. TEW

Jublic Serfrice Qommizsion

August 30, 2006

Tringali Recreation Center
Attn: Wendy Aldrige
3460 McCall Road South
Englewood, FL. 34224

Re:  Docket No. 060285-SU, Application for a increase in wastewater rates by Utilities Inc. of
Sandalhaven in Charlotte County

Dear Ms. Aldrige:

This letter is to follow-up our conversation and confirm our reservation of the Tringali
Recreation Center for Wednesday, November 8, 2006 from 2:00 pm to 10:00 pm. We are planning to
hold afternoon meetings from 2:00 pm to 4:00 pm, followed by a general customer meeting beginning
at 6:00 pm. We may finish the general customer meeting before 10:00 pm depending on the number
of attendees and the number of comments received.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (850) 413-6934. Thank You.

Sincerely,

u’

Troy g:ndell
Public Utilities Supervisor

-

TR/sh
Enclosure

cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Bulecza-Banks, Hudson, Massoudi)
Office of General Counsel Services (Brown)
Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (Docket No. 060285-SU)



DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK &
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

BLANCA S. BAYO

STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: =
LI1SA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN ¢
J. TERRY DEASON

ISILIO ARRIAGA , | DIRECTOR o )
j (850) 413-6770 (CLERK
MATTHEW M. CARTER II (850) 413.6330 (ADMI)

KATRINAJ. TEW

PHublic Serpive Qommizsion
ADMINISTRATIVE

March 29, 2006

Martin S. Friedman, Attorney

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
Sanlando Center

2180 West State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, Florida 32779

Re: Docket No. 060285-SU

Dear Mr. Friedman;

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for increase in wastewater rates in Charlotte
County by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven, which was filed in this office on March 27, 2006, and
assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Bureau of Records

I'\Records\acklet-no-app2.doc
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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Docket No. 060285-SU Date Docketed: 03/27/2006 Title: Application for increase in wastewater rates in Charlotte
County by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven.
Company: Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
1B dministrative [J Parties [ Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. 85320 7
DISTRIBUTION:
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
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Section 1 - Bureau of Records Completes »™™ ~
Docket No.060285-SU Date Docketed: 03/27/2006 Title: Application for increase in wastewater rates in Charlotte

County by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven.

Company: Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven
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Docket No. 060285-SU

Company: Utilities, Inc., of Sandalhaven

Date Docketed: 03/27/2006 Title:

County by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven.

Application for increase in wastewater rates in Charlotte

Official Filing Date: 05/15/2006 Expiration: 10/15/2006
Last Day to Suspend: 07/18/2006
Referred to: CCA cMp (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
Q" _indicates OPR) I [ [ x [ x ] [ x 1 | I
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assionments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff T Rendell, T Biggins lIl Current CASR revision level Previous Current
M Massoudi. M Willis
1. Staff Recommendation - Suspension NONE 07/06/2006
2. Agenda - Suspension NONE 07/18/2006
3. Standard Order - Suspension NONE 08/07/2006
4. Revised CASR Due SAME 09/29/2006
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel M Brown 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14,
15.
16.
17.
18.
19,
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CCA: 06/01/2006 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- _Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED (1] AR CcT ™ ED DS AR cT ™
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: ZD / M
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 06/01/2006

assigned the full Commission decides the

PSC/CCA015-C (Rev. 01/03)

—e— e

case.

* {COMPLETED EVENTS




e Assignmen d uling Record Page 1 of 1
Section 1 - Bureau of Rgggrds Completes ~~
Docket No.060285-SU Date Docketed: 03/27/2006 Title: Application for increase in wastewater rates in Charlotte
County by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven.
Company: Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven
Official Filing Date: 08/22/2006 Expiration: 01/22/2007
Last Day to Suspend: 10/21/2006
Referred to: CCA CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
Q" _indicates OPR) I | [ x { x 1] x| | I
Sectijon 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedul
Program Module Al(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:{(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff T Rendell [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
S Hudson, M Massoudi 1. Audit Report Due NONE 09/27/2006
2. FAW Notice Filed for Customer Meeting NONE 10/10/2006
3. Company Response to Audit Report NONE 10/20/2006
4. Customer Meeting NONE 11/08/2006
5. Staff Recommendation NONE 12/27/2006
6. Agenda NONE 01/09/2007
7. PAA Order NONE 01/29/2007
Staff Counsel M Brown 8. Protest Period Expires NONE 02/19/2007
9. Consummating Order if No Protest NONE 02/22/2007
10. Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE 03/08/2007
OCRs 11.
12,
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19,
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27,
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commwission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff __ |3
35,
Date filed with CCA: 08/30/2006 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40.
ection 3 - irman es Assignments are as follows: CskA
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED DS AR T ™ ED DS AR CT ™
X X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

Date:

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CCA015-C (Rev. 01/03)

* COMPLETED EVENTS

Approved:

EO[ Ay

08/30/2006




~ ~

Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 10/06/2006 at 2:01 p.m.

Pagelof1
To: Commissioner Deason Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Arriaga General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Carter Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Troy Rendell
Commissioner Tew Commission Clerk & ADM Services
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement

Public Information Officer [X| Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst.
From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar

Docket Number: 060285-SU — Application for increase in wastewater rates in Charlotte County by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven.

1. Schedule Information

.
Event iFormer Date| New Date Location / Room Time
Customer Meeting 11/08/2006 |Cancelled |Englewood 6:00 p. - 10:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |ED DS [AR |CT |TW ALL |ED [DS |AR |CT |TW
X X |
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
ED |DS | AR |CT |TW]ADM ED |DS AR |CT [TWIADM
X
Remarks:

Customner meeting canceled.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 060285-SU-00001-004



se Assi and Sg¢ ing Recor Page 1 of 1
Section 1 - Bureau of Records Complete”™ ~
Docket No.0602835-SU Date Docketed: 03/27/2006 Title: Application for increase in wastewater rates in Charlotte
County by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven.
Company: Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven
Official Filing Date: 08/22/2006 Expiration: 02/13/2007
Last Day to Suspend: 10/21/2006
Referred to: CCA MP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
(") indicates OPR) | | | x 1 x ] ] X | i
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff T Rendell [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
- s
S Hudson, M Massoudi 1. Audit Report Due SAME 09/27 /2006
2. FAW Notice Filed for Customer Meeting SAME 10/10/2006
3. Company Response to Audit Report SAME 10/20/2006
4. Customer Meeting SAME 11/08/2006
5. Staff Reconmendation 12/27/2006 | 02/01/2007
6. Agenda 01/99/2007 | 02/13/2007
7. PAA Order 01/25/2007 03/05/2007
Staff Counsel M Brown 8. Protest Period Expires 02/19/2007 | 03/26/2007
9. Consummating Order if No Protest 02/22/2007 | 03/29/2007
10. Close Docket or Revise CASR 03/09/2007 | 04/27/2007
OCRs 11. .
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel __ |[33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CCA: 09/27/2006 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg | Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED { DS | AR | CT ™ ED DS AR CT | ™™
X X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the didentical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

assigned the full Commission decides the
PSC/CCAGL15-C (Rev. 01/03)

Approved:

Date:
case,

* COMPLETED EVENTS

ZD [ B

—handins 10/ 10f0b




Section 1 - Bureau of Records Complety™™

Pocket No.(0602385-S5U Date Docketed: 03/27/2006 Title:

Company: Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven

~~

Page 1 of 1

County by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven.

Application for increase in wastewater rates in Charlotte

Official Filing Date: 12/29/2006 Expiration: 05/29/2007
Last Day to Suspend: 02/27/2007
Referred to: CCA CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
Q" indicates OPR) I | [ x 1 x | [ X I I
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. i 1
Program Module Al(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR _Staff T Rendell m Current CASR revision level Previous Current
- s
S Hudson, M Massoudi | 1. Company_Response to Audit Report 10/20/2006 | 11/03/2006
2. Revised MFRs Due NONE 12/29/2006
3. Close Docket or Revise CASR 04/22/2007 | 01/31/2007
4,
5.
6.
7.
taff n M_Brown 8.
9,
10.
OCRs 11,
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19,
20.
2L.
22,
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28,
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff — |34
3s5.
Date filed with CCA: 10/17/2006  l136.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40.
Section 3 - Chajrman Completes Assignments are as follows: (* < p A
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg | Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED | DS AR (9] ™ ED DS AR CT ™
X X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case.

Approved: a) I vi\F

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CCA015-C (Rev. 01/03)

Date: “Readlid- jopyleb

* COMPLETED EVENTS



i - Bur R 1

Docket No. 060285-SU Date Docketed: 03/27/2006 Title:

Company: Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven

~

Page 1 of 1

Application for increase in wastewater rates in Charlotte
County by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven.

Official Filing Date: 12/28/2006 Expiration: 05/28/2007
Last Day to Suspend: 02/26/2007
Referred to: CCA CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SCA
Q" _indicates OPR) i | [ x [ x 1 [ x| ] [
Section 2 - QPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff T Rendell, T Biggins E Current CASR revision level Previous Current
= 5
S Hudson, M Massoudi 1. Deficiency Notification to Applicant NONE 01/29/2007
2. Staff Recommendation - Suspension NONE 02/01/2007
3. Agenda - Suspension NONE 02/13/2007
4.  Revised CASR Due NONE 03/01/2007
5. Deficiencies Corrected NONE 03/01/2007
6. Standard Order - Suspension NONE 03/05/2007
7.
Staff Counsel M Brown 8.
9,
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31,
32.
Ful? Commission _X_Commission Panel __ |[33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CCA: 01/25/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40,
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED AR cT MM LT ED AR cT ] LT
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: w { M
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 01/25/2007

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CCADES5-C (Rev. 01/03)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




10N = r

Docket No.060285-SU Date Docketed: 03/27/2006 Title:

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven

Company :

1ling _Recor Page 1 of 1

p—
Application for increase in wastewater rates in Charlotte
County by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven.

Official Filing Date: 02/09/2007 Expiration: 07/10/2007
Last Day to Suspend: 04/10/2007
Referred to: CCA MP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SCA
Q" indicates OPR) | ! ] x 1 x | [ x | | [ |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Iime Schedule
Program Module Al{a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff_Assionments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Pates
QPR _Staff T Rendell El Current CASR revision level Previous Current
- s
B Fletcher, M Massoudi | 1. Staff Recommendation - Interim NONE 03/01/2007
2. Agenda - Interim NONE 03/13/2007
3. Standard Order - Interim NONE 04/02/2007
4. FAW Notice Filed - Customer Meeting NONE 04/03/2007
5. Audit Report Due NONE 04/19/2007
6. Company Response to Audit Report NONE 04/30/2007
7. Customer Meeting SAME 05/02/2007
Staff Counsel M Brown 8. Staff Recommendation NONE 06/27/2007
9. Agenda NONE 07/10/2007
10. NONE 07/30/2007
OCRs 11. Protest Period Expires NONE 08/20/2007
12.  Consummating Order if No Protest NONE 08/23/2007
13. Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE _09/06/2007 |
14. .
15.
16.
17.
18.
19,
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff |34
5.
Date fiTed with CCA: 02/22/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED CT MM Cl 2 ED T MM Cl Q2
X X
Where panels are assigned the senjor Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical pane! decides the case. Approved: 80! -ﬁy\r
Where one Commissicner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0272272007

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CCAD15-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS




Section 1 - Bureay of Records Complete™™

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

Official Filing Date: 02/09/2007 Expiration: - 07/10/2007
Last Day to Suspend: 04/10/2007
Referred to: ADM CMP {ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
()" indicates OPR) | i | x | x 1 I |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. i 5]
Program Module Al(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assionments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff T Rendell Current CASR revision level Previous Current
B Fletcher, M Massoudi 1. Agenda - Interim NONE 03/27/2007
2. FAW Notice Filed - Customer Meeting SAME 04/03/2007
3. Standard Order - Interim NONE 04/16/2007
4. Audit Report Due SAME 04/19/2007
5. Company Response to Audit Report SAME 04/30/2007
6. Customer Meeting SAME 05/02/2007
7. Staff Recommendation SAME 06/27/2007
Staff Counsel M Brown 8. Agenda SAME 07/10/2007
9. PAA Order SAME 07/30/2007
10. Protest Perjod Expires SAME 08/20/2007
OCRs 11. Consummating Order if No Protest SAME 08/23/2007
12. Close Docket or Revise CASR SAME 09/06/2007
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff |3
35.
Date filed with CCA: 03/15/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40,
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
-_Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED JCT | MM | C1 Cc2 ED CcT MM 1 | C2
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: &[M
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 03/15/2007

assigned the full Commission decides the

PSC/CCA015-C (Rev. 01/03)

case.

* COMPLETED EVENTS




Section 1 - Office of Commission "

Docket No.(60285-SU Date Docketed: 03/27/2006 Title:

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven

Company:

~

Page 1 of 1

County by Utilities, Inc. of SandaThaven.

Application for increase in wastewater rates in Charlotte

Official Filing Date: 02/09/2007 Expiration: 07/10/2007
Last Day to Suspend: 04/10/2007
Referred to: ADM CLK CMp (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SCA
"O" indicates OPR) | i | x [ x ] | X ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. i
Program Module Al(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assionments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff T Rendell Current CASR revision level Previous Current
B Fletcher, M Massoudi 1. Staff Recommendation - Motion for Reconsiderat NONE 06/07/2007
2. Agenda - Motion for Reconsideration NONE 06,/19/2007
3. Staff Recormendation - Rate Increase SAME 06/27/2007
4. Standard Order - Motion for Reconsideration NONE 07/09/2007
5. Agenda - Rate Increase SAME 07/10/2007
6. PAA Order - Rate Increase SAME 07/30/2007
7. Protest Period Expires SAME 08/20/2007
Staff Counsel M Brown 8. Consummating Order if No Protest SAME 08/23/2007
9. Close Docket or Revise CASR SAME 09/06/2007
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19,
20.
21,
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff _ 134
35.
Date filed with CLK: §5/29/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40,
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Comnissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL | ED | CT | MM | AG | SK ED CT MM AG | SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: M
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 3

assigned the full Commission decides the
PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

case.

* COMPLETED EVENTS




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
Section 1 - Office of Commission Cl}
Docket No.060285-5U Date Docketed: 27/2006 Title: Application for increase in wastewater rates in Charlotte
County by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven.
Company: Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven
0fficial Filing Date: 02/09/2007 Expiration: 07/10/2007
Last Day to Suspend: 04/10/2007
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
()" jndicates OPR) | ] [ [ x | x | X | |
Section 2 - QPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Ti h
Program Module Al(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Bue Dates
QPR Staff T Rendell m Current CASR revision level Previous Current
B Fletcher, M Massoudi 1. Agenda - Motion for Reconsideration SAME 06/19/2007
2. Standard Order - Motion for Reconsideration SAME 07/09/2007
3. Staff Recommendation - Rate Increase 06/27/2007 | 08/16/2007
4, Agenda - Rate Increase 07/10/2007 | 08/28/2007
5. PAA Order - Rate Increase 07/30/2007 | 09/17/2007
6. Protest Period Expires 08/20/2007 | 10/08/2007
7. Consummating Order if No Protest 08/23/2007 | 10/11/2007
Staff Counsel M Brown 8. Close Docket or Revise CASR 09/06/2007 | 10/25/2007
9. .
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14,
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30,
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner Staff __ |3
35.
Date filed with CLK: 06/12/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40.
ion 3 - Chairman 1 Assignments are as follows:
~ Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED T MM AG SK ED CcT MM AG 5K
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: w{a\.\j‘
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: :

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS

6119107




J

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record
~

Page 1 of 1

Docket No.060285-SU Date Docketed: 03/27/2006 Title: Application for increase in wastewater rates in Charlotte
County by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven,
Company: Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven
Official Filing Date: 02/09/2007 Expiration: 10/09/2007
Last Day to Suspend: 04/10/2007
Referred to: ADM CLK P (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
‘O indicates OPR) | | [ [ T x ] [ x 1 |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE ANG SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff T Rendell Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
B Fletcher, M Massoudi 1. Staff Recommendation - Rate Increase 08/16/2007 { 09/27/2007
2. Agenda - Rate Increase 08/28/2007 | 10/09/2007
3. PAA Order - Rate Increase 09/17,/2007 { 10/29/2007
4. Protest Period Expires 10/08/2007 | 11/19/2007
5. Consummating Order if No Protest 10/11/2007 | 11/21/2007
6. Close Docket or Revise CASR 10/25/2007 | 12/05/2007
7.
Staff Counsel M Brown 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
138.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff _ |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 08/10/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Comwissioners ADM
Exam
AlLL ED | CT| MM | AG SK ED T MM AG | SK
X X
where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: &)(M
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS

~Pemttmg 5{_)_3/07



CCA Official Filing
wnegi75/2006 11:09 AM***

Matilda Sanders

’M *kkk m

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

L |

Andrea Cowart

Monday, June 26, 2006 11:09 AM

CCA - Orders / Notices; Martha Brown
Order / Notice Submitted

6/26/2006 11:08:00 AM
060285-5U
0602850PCintervention.mch.doc

Order Acknowledging Intervention-OPC-Citizens

o\



CLK Officlal Filing****7/5/2007 11:48 AM aaee -~

Matiida Sanders e -07 - 05le ( - I:QF- é_l)

From: Patti Zellner

Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2007 11:39 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted —55
Date and Time: 71572007 11:34:00 AM

Docket Number: 060285-SU

Filename / Path: 0602850r.6.19.07.mch.doc F F c! /6 0,_49&#"

ORDER DENYING MOTION FOR RECONSIDERATION

& moiled




CCA Official Filing

££48/7/2006 12:32 PM*** ~ Ll o~~~ *]
Matilda Sanders '?56-‘ oL -~ 0b7L — Pf'-f) —oU

From: Andrea Cowart

Sent: Monday, August 07, 2006 12:32 PM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices; Martha Brown

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Pate and Time: 8/7/12006 12:31:00 PM

Docket Number: 060285-SU

Filename / Path: 0602850RDER.mcb.doc

Order Suspending Proposed Final Rates





